

CONTACT



Anant Jijaram Sakpal



9764498683



anant.sakpal25@gmail.com



Pune

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

MARATHI

HINDI

SKILLS

COREL DRAW

PHOTOSHOP

DESIHN

NETWORKING

HOBBIES









ANANT SAKPAL GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROFILE

Design to me is something that strikes a chord in people's heart! I enjoy exploring and experimenting in order to find different solution to problems. an experienced IT Engineer I with significant design, support, administration and implementation experience of network projects. A qualified Networking Professional having over two years of experience in corporate sector. I best express myself thought words.

EDUCATION

2015-2017

Bachelor of Aarts (BA) Appasaheb Jedhe College Pune University

2012-2014

Camp Education Junior college Camp Maharashtra board Pune

2008-2010

H.B Girme Highschool Wanvadi Maharashtra board

EXPERIENCE

2019-2020

Tec-Knowlege Publications work in Graphics Designer Duration - From March 2019 to till the date

2018-2019

Kavya Communication work in Network Engineer
Duration - From March 2018 to Fab 2019

2018-2019

Ace Brain System & software Work in Desktop Support Engineer

Duration - From April 2015 to Fab 2017